



6 Ridge St, North Sydney, NSW 2060
p. +61 2 8458 1300 | e. info@rmkcrew.com.au

rmkcrew.com.au

Darryn Rogers

Motion Designer

BIO

I have a diverse motion design skill set which allows me to work at any stage of the production pipeline with a high level of proficiency. I have close to 20 years experience in the design industry across broadcast and online video. I create high quality work efficiently.

CAPABILITIES

2D and 3D Motion Design

Compositing

Storyboarding

Editing

SOFTWARE

After Effects

Cinema 4D

Photoshop

Illustrator

Premiere

CAREER

Freelance Motion Designer

Now We Collide, PictureDRIFT, Supernaut

April 2018 - Present

Deloitte Digital

Senior Consultant - Experience Design

October 2016 - February 2018

The Explainers

Senior Motion Designer
June 2012 - August 2016

Sixty40

Freelance Motion Designer
February 2012 - May 2012

PictureDRIFT

Senior Motion Designer
May 2008 - January 2012

Freelance Motion Designer

FSM, Bruce Dunlop, PictureDRIFT, zSpace, Emerald City
May 2006 - April 2008

Seven Network Limited

Graphic Designer
December 2002 - April 2006

i7

Graphic Designer
March 2000 - September 2001

EDUCATION**W.A. School of Art & Design (TAFE)**

Diploma of Art & Design, Multimedia Design
1993 - 1997

REFERENCES

Matt Taylor
Director - Experience Design - Deloitte Digital
mtaylor3@deloitte.com.au
0425 223 255

Brendan Cook
Creative Director - PictureDRIFT
brendan@picturedrift.com.au
0410 559 987